BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2018
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, MI 49307

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: _ Stanek,__ Fountain,__ Currie,
— Bean,__ Everett,__ Geib,__Merendino Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:

CORESPONDENCE: Letter from Rosemary Jennings: ITEM A

APPROVAL OF: November 6th meeting minutes: ITEM B

FINANCIAL

1.
2,

Qctober Treasurer Report: ITEM C
Financial Report: ITEM D

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

1. Accounts Payable: ITEM E
2. Payroll: ITEMF
MONTHLY REPORTS:
1. Building/Planning Department: ITEM G
2. Cemetery and Grounds: ITEM H
3. Fire Department: ITEM |
4, Sewer Department: ITEM J
5. Water Department: ITEM K
6. Cemetery Committea: ITEM L
7. Cemetery Task Force: ITEM M
8. Planning Commission: ITEM N
9. Roads Committee: ITEM O
10. Utilities Committee: ITEM P
11. Zoning Board of Appeals: ITEM Q
12, Supervisor: ITEMR
13. Other

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1.
2.
3.

Appropriations Act Resolution for 2019 (Budget) Resolution 2018-8: ITEM S
Introduction of complete text of Land Usage Ordinance change: ITEM T
Other:

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Recommendation to add Shane Thatcher to Fire Roster: ITEM U

2, Recommendation to add Lindsay Fitzgerald to Fire Roster: ITEM V
3. Recommendation from Utilities Committee to add Mission Controls to each lift station From NW Kent for a total of
$27,748: ITEM W
4. Recommendation from Utilities Committee to continue with NW Kent for 3 years: ITEM X
5. Recommendation from Utilities Committee to not put in a street light at the Brook Driveway:
6. Motion to add Warren Residence Cleanup per court order of $2000.00 to winter tax bills: ITEM Y
7. Resolution 2018-10 Setting Dates for 2019 board meetings: ITEM 2
8. Resolution 2018-11 for depositories for 2019: ITEM AA
8. Resolution 2018-12 for change to HRA plan for 2019: ITEM AB
10. 2018 Budget Adjustments: ITEM AC
11. 2019 Committee Appointments: ITEM AD
12, Adoption of Employee Manual: ITEM AE
13. Recommendation from Fire Department to replace box on grass rig with a flatbed: ITEM AF
14. Firearms Policy
15. Web Site provider for next year:
16. Other:
PUBLIC COMMENT:
ADJOURNMENT;

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Rene Fountain, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533,



Item «A”

If—/3 -20r8
\jLoL MW ﬂtcwqwu ,C:c/
Cllarene A A o i —\
@n/;u,ﬂja/ A d Aéeu.,s_ep, %:C/)wum.jd
(“%1,7 e esd /Quyd’g e
—rmdega
74."@ C»L» zArruu:) 7 b QIC (.
-’w-/w Aaue Mzwu Qaredr/ ,LLH-nd.w -—

ol Chne ag 7\14_;,5.24_,4 Ui d
éi.bﬁmf\ L(fa&wu Cano apwd_

Conennw A 4o o «b—@_,caz—%ﬂ_gj Lol
Qtp{ Qi/nql‘,f&. e
4 Bt ‘Z‘fwab C/d—u., o AL

ﬁg U"/&wqﬂﬁu — \-j /‘LML/W ﬁ;u,_)
C/Uum.?. — Thinbe r?’o«u u/(,cwu
e e AL

A A m¢u&1 e O
\-w-hct ?tlu_ CQm L? tl/ébur/

\;A‘wéu /2 %Q




BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD Item «“B”
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2018
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: Stanek, Fountain, Bean, Everett, Geib present. Currie absent
All lead in the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT: John Zimmerman — 220'" Avenue.
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA: Add Fire Department Tender under unfinished business.

PUBLIC HEARING ON 2019 BUDGET AND PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE: No public comment. Hearing closed at 7:03
pm.

APOINTMENT TO FILL TRUSTEE VACANCY: Molion {o appoint Aaron Holsworth to fill the Trustee vacancy was made by
Everett. Motion dies for lack of support. Motion to appoint Chris Merendino to fill Truslee vacancy was made by Bean.
Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

SPECIAL APPERANCE: none

CORESPONDENCE: Damage Assessment Team:
Note from Penny:

APPROVAL OF: October 2nd meeting minutes:
Cctober 17th meeting minutes:
October 23" meeting minutes: Motion to approve October 2, 2018, October 17, 2018 and October 23,
2018 meeting minutes was made by Everett. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously.
FINANCIAL
1. September Treasurer Report: Approved as printed.
2, Financial Report: Approved as printed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

1. Accounts Payable: Motion to approve accounts payable checks #31249-31328 and electronic payments in
the amount of $145,823.75 was made by Bean. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call
vote.

2. Payroll: A motion to approve payroll checks in the amount of $22,085.84 #11372 - #11408 and stub 10 was
made by Bean. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

MONTHLY REPORTS:

1. Building/Planning Department:
Cemetery and Grounds:
Fire Department:
Sewer Department:
Water Department:
Cemetery Committee:
Electicn Commission:
Fire Committee:
Planning Commission:

. Utility Commiittee:
. Supervisor:
Approved as printed.

E L ol r RIS

== Q

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. User Charge System: Motion to accept the User Charge as presented was made by Everett. Seconded by
Fountain. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

2. Fire Department Tender: Motion to allocate $4,616.65 1o repair tender allowing for a2 10% overrun was made
by Bean. Seconded by Everett. Roll call vote: Stanek - yes, Fountain — no, Bean — yes, Everett — yes, Geib -
yes. Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Auditor Bids: Motion to hire Siegfried Crandall P.C. as Audilors was made by Everett. Seconded by Fountain.
Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.
2. Bids to clean up Woodward Property: Motion fo hire New Horizon Landscape to clean up Woodward
Property for $2,000.00 was made by Everelt. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call
vote.
3. Resolution in opposition to SB396:



8iG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP
RESCLUTION NUMBER 2018-08
Opposition to SB 396
Transporting Forest Products

At the November Board meeting of Big Rapids Charter Board called to order by supervisor William Stanek on November 6, 2018 at 7:00
pm the following resolution was offered by Everett and supported by Fountain.

WHEREAS, Senate Bill (SB} 396 would be beneficial to the logging industry it will be very unfair to the other business in the township that
depend on the roads to transport their goods.

WHEREAS, Big Rapids Charter Township dose have a lot of gravel roads and some paved roads that are in pour shape, this would take
more upkeep that the residence can afford.

WHEREAS, 5B 396 does allow for a token bond this would not cover the cost to repair the damage that may arise if allowed to use at such
a critical time of the year.

Whereas, The roads in the township are an important element in providing transportation for our schools, fire protection, and public
services it is important that we do not allow one business to have special use of this important necessity in cur cormmunity.

THEREFORE, BE IT RSOLVED THAT, the Big Rapids Charter Township Board does herby oppose SB 396.

Yeas: Stanek, Everett, Fountain, Bean.
Nays: Geib.

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Rene Fountain, Township Clerk

4. Motion to add special assessments and pass due water bills ($110,382.00) to winter tax bills: Motion to
add special assessments and past due water bills in the amount of $110, 382.00 as presented to winter tax bills
was made by Fountain. Seconded by Everett. Motion carried unanimously on a roll call vote.

5. Ordinance changes from planning commission: Motion to approve ordinance changes as presented by
planning commission was made by Bean. Seconded by Everett. Roll call vote: Stanek - yes, Fountain - no,
Bean - yes, Everett — yes, Geib — no. Motion passed.

6. Zoning Administrator pay rate: Motion to increase Brent Mason's salary by 2% starting January 1, 2019 was
made by Fountain. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

7. Other:

PUBLIC COMMENT: Mitchell Barron — parcel size for towers, Bob Maguire — Payroll, Fire Department, Roads.
ADJOURNMENT: 7:56



11/19/2018 01:36 PM

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSF

Page 1/2

User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING) (7]
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 10/01/2018 TO 10/31/2018 'tem c»

Reconciliation Receord ID: 79
GL Number Description Beginning Balance
101-000-001.0600 Cash - Checking 782,308.96
101-000-001.001 Cash Non-Expendable
203-000-001.000 CASH 129,143.80
204-000-001.000 CASH (30,774.85)
206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 159,148.54
212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 82.50
246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
249-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 135,194.89
271-000-001.000 CASH 71.54
301-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
401-000-001.000 CASH 25,342.50
590-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 604,988.16
591-000-001.000 CASH (175,93B.76)
593-000-001.000 CASH
701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
708-000-001.000 CASH 44,049.49
711-000-001.000 CASH
711-000-001.100 HVC Cash Expendable 14,323.72
850-000-001.000 Cash - Savings (4,038.8%)
Beginning GL Balance: 1,683,901.60
Add: Cash Receipts 74,324.04
Less: Cash Disbursements {107,684.51)
Less: Payroll Disbursements (21,285.43)

Less: Journal Entries/Other

Ending GL Balance:

{150, 000.00)

1,479,255.70

GL Number Description Ending Balance
101-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 575,109.36
101-000-001.001 Cash Non-Expendable
203-000-001.000 CASH 129,143.80
204-000-001.000 CARSH (30,774.85)
206~000-001.000 Cash - Checking 144,140.73
212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 5,539.05
246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
249-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 132,532.74
271-000-001.000 CASH 71.54
301-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
401-000-001.000 CASH 25,742.50
590-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 616,758.54
591-000-001.000 CASH {177,375.06)
593-000-001.000 CASH
701-000~-001.000 Cash - Savings
708-000-001.000 CASH 44,049.49
711-000-001.000 CASH
711-000-001.100 HVC Cash Expendable 14,323.72
850-000-001.000 Cash - Savings {5.86)
Ending GL Balance: 1,479,255.70
Ending Bank Balance: 1,481,641.47
Add: Deposits in Transit

11/14/2018 *Deposit ID: 248 725.00

725.00
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Rmount
05/03/2018 31069 DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC 57.24
07/17/2018 31170 JANE WILLIAMS 200.00
10/25/2018 31294 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,408.98
10/31/2018 1152 RENE FQUNTAIN 675.85
10/31/2018 1183 BRENT MASON 90.99



11/1%/2018 01:36 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page 2/2

User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 10/01/2018 TC 10/31/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 7%
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
10/31/2018 1154 BILL STANEK 83.33
Payroll Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
12/31/2017 10970 BEAN, SUSAN 11.01
03/01/2018 11067 MYERS, AARRON 43.41
03/02/2018 11068 FITZPATRICK, DUSTIN 13.86
09/01/2018 11318 BEAN, SUSAN 208.00
10/01/2018 11349 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 38.36
10/01/2018 11366 DAVIS, MARY 36.94
10/01/2018 11370 EVERETT, JERALD 128.48
10/15/2018 11371 YEHLE, NATHANIEL 114.32

Total - 14 Qutstanding Checks: 3,110.77

Adjusted Bank Balance 1,479,255.70

Unreconciled Difference: 0.00

- .’ T llllgllg
New~— \-jﬂu-« J\k%’n = DATE:
n];s:)f § Q

REVIEWED BY:




11/30/2018 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL {ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
101-000-402.000 Current Real Property Tax 180,000.00 180,570.19 0.00 (570.19) 100.32
101-000-441.000 Local Community Stabilization Share Tax 0.00 2,093.10 0.00 (2,093.10) 100.00
101-000-445,000 Penalties & Interest on Taxes 1,400.00 1,452.45 0.00 {52.45) 103.75
101-000-447.000 Property Tax Admin Fee 43,000.00 51,750.21 D.00 (3,750.21) 107.81
101-000-451.000 Business Licenses & Permits 19,800.00 14,341.00 0.00 5,459.00 7243
101-000-674.000 State Shared Revenue 340,000.00 234,548.00 0.00 105,452.00 68.98
101-000-607.000 Ch. for Serv. {fees, zoning) 200.00 3,770.00 0.00 {3,570.00) 1,885.00
101-000-610.000 School Parcel Fee 5,800.00 6,335.50 0.00 {535.50) 109.23
101-000-628.000 Ch. for Serv. {copies, ordin.) 50.00 952.43 0.00 {902.43) 1,904.86
101-000-632.000 Ch. for Serv. (sale cem. lots) 2,500.00 5,600.00 0.00 {3,100.00) 224.00
101-000-634.000 Ch. for Serv. (grave op & cl) 12,000.00 14,600.00 0.00 {2,600.00) 121.67
101-000-635.000 Chg For Serv Cem Foun & Misc 3,500.00 5,782.00 0.00 {2,282.00) 165.20
101-000-640.000 Ch. for Serv. {lot splits) 500.00 375.00 0.00 125.00 75.00
101-000-664.000 Int. & Div. on Earnings 2,500.00 2,140.32 0.00 359.68 85.61
101-000-667.000 Rent&Exp Building Dept 7,200.00 5,400.00 0.00 1,800.00 75.00
101-000-668.000 Sign Rental 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-000-673.000 Sale of Fixed Assests 0.00 1,550.00 0.00 {1,550.00) 100.00
101-000-675.020 Cemetery Annuity - Division of Assets 45,000.00 51,849.93 0.00 {5,849.93) 115.22
101-000-676.000 Reimbursements 2,000.00 6,037.77 0.00 {4,037.77) 301.89
101-000-687.000 REFUNDS 500.00 144.49 0.00 355.51 28.90
101-000-697.000 Transfer from other Fund 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
101-000-698.000 Advance from Fund Balance 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 600 - GENERAL 884,950.00 993,292.39 0.00 291,657.61 b7.04
TOTAL REVENUES B84,550.00 593,292.39 0.00 291,657.61 67.04
Expenditures
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD
101-101-702.000 Salary & Wages 7,000.00 6,124.86 437.49 875,14 87.50
101-101-702.020 Salary & Wages Clerical Help 24,500.00 22,439.99 2,039.99 2,060.01 91.59
101-102-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 460.00 414.16 35.90 45.84 90.03
101-101-714.000 Health Insurance 4,150.00 5,758.29 0.00 11,608.29) 138.75
101-101-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholdg 2,000.00 1,771.05 153.63 228.95 88.55
101-101-715.015 Retirement 0.00 1,420.94 346.12 {1,420.94) 100.00



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL}) INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL) USED
101-101-718.000 Retirement 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
101-101-720.000 Medical Reimbursement 750.00 595.26 0.00 154.74 79.37
101-101-727.000 Office Supplies 800.00 786.80 0.00 13.20 98.35
101-101-740.000 Operating Supplies 200.00 525.00 0.00 {325.00) 262.50
101-101-801.000 Professional Services 26,000.00 29,405.72 3,293.56 {3,405.72) 113.10
101-101-850.000 Communication 3,600.00 2,960.92 264.95 639.08 82.25
101-101-860.000 Transportation 200.00 52.87 0.00 147.13 26.44
101-101-860.100 Transportation - Census 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-101-880.000 Community Promotion 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
101-101-881.000 FALL CLEAN-UP 2,000.00 8,198.55 0.00 {198.55) 102.48
101-101-900.000 Printing & Publishing 2,000.00 1,627.77 314.18 372.23 81.39
101-101-956.000 Miscellaneous 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-101-958.000 Membership & Dues 3,400.00 3,287.95 0.00 112.05 96.70
101-101-960.000 Education 2,000.00 618.50 33.50 1,381.50 3093
101-101-564.010 Refunds and Rebates 0.00 57.24 0.00 (57.24) 100.00
101-101-965.000 Insurance & Bonds 9,000.00 7,135.78 183.87 1,864.22 79.29
101-101-975.000 Capital Qutlay under 510,000 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-101-999.000 Transfer to Other Fund 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 100.00
Total Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD 100,560.00 103,181.65 7,103.19 {2,621.65) 102.61
Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR
101-171-702.000 Salary & Wages 25,000.00 22,916.63 2,083.33 2,083.37 91.67
101-171-702.010 Salary & Wages Deputy 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
101-171-702.040 Salary & Wages Cemetery 5,000.00 4,583.37 416.67 416.63 91.67
101-171-702.300 Health Insurance Buyout 1,800.00 1,650.00 150.00 150.00 91.67
101-171-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 500.00 422.68 3843 77.32 84.54
101-171-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholdg 2,125.00 1,807.30 164.30 317.70 85.05
101-171-715.015 Retirement 0.00 1,745.00 437.25 (1,749.00) 100.00
101-171-720.000 Medical Reimbursement 1,000.00 833.30 0.00 166.70 83.33
101-171-727.000 Office Supplies 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-171-740.000 Operating Supplies 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-171-801.000 Professional Services 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-171-850.100 Cell Phone 360.00 180.00 0.00 180.00 50.00
101-171-860.000 Transportation 400.00 102.46 0.00 297.54 25.62
101-171-874.000 Retirement 5,250.00 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 0.00
101-171-960.000 Education 1,000.00 868.56 250.00 131.44 86.86
101-171-975.000 Capital Qutlay under $10,000 1,000.00 479.00 0.00 21.00 97.90
Total Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 46,635.00 36,092.30 3,539.98 10,542.70 77.39
Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-702.000 Salary & Wages 31,500.00 28,875.00 2,625.00 2,625.00 91.67
101-215-702.010 Salary & Wages Deputy 3,700.00 2,145.50 0.00 1,554.50 57.99
101-215-702.040 Salary & Wages Cemetery 7,700.00 7,058.37 641.67 641.63 91.67
101-215-702.300 Health [nsurance Buyout 1,800.00 1,650.00 150.00 150.00 91.67



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL {(ABNORMAL}) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL} USED
101-215-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 650.00 §76.07 49.54 73.93 88.63
101-215-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholdg 2,775.00 2,463.19 211.83 311.81 88.76
101-215-715.015 Retirement 0.00 2,255.00 563.75 {2,255.00) 100.00
101-215-720.000 Medical Reimbursement 1,000.00 675.85 0.00 324.15 67.59
101-215-727.000 Office Supplies 700.00 374.38 0.00 325.12 53.55
101-215-740.000 Operating Supplies 250.00 173.64 0.00 76.36 69.46
101-215-801.000 Professional Services 2,000.00 2,572.50 0.00 {572.50) 128.63
101-215-850.000 Cell Phone Reimbursement 360.00 270.00 0.00 50.00 75.00
101-215-874.000 Retirement 6,765.00 0.00 0.00 6,765.00 0.00
101-215-960.000 Education 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-215-975.000 Capital Outlay under $10,000 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Total Dept 215 - CLERK 60,700.00 49,090.00 4,241.79 11,610.00 80.87
Dept 237 - RETIREMENT BOARD/DEPARTMENT
101-237-718.000 Retirement 0.00 16,132.54 0.00 {16,132.54) 100.00
Total Dept 237 - RETIREMENT BOARD/DEPARTMENT 0.00 16,132.54 0.00 {16,132.54) 100.00
Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702.000 Salary & Wages 900.00 729.00 0.00 171.00 81.00
101-247-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 15.00 10.57 0.00 4.43 70.47
101-247-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholdg 60.00 45.19 0.00 14.81 75.32
101-247-900.000 Printing & Publishing 75.00 60.63 0.00 14.37 80.84
101-247-960.000 Education 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 1,250.00 845.39 0.00 404.61 67.63
Dept 253 - TREASURER
101-253-702.000 Salary & Wages 31,200.00 28,600.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 91.67
101-253-702.010 Salary & Wages Deputy 3,850.00 2,116.38 105.00 1,733.62 54,97
101-253-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 510.00 445.35 39.21 64.65 87.32
101-253-714.000 Health Insurance 5,300.00 5,635.97 0.00 {335.97) 106.34
101-253-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec., Withholdg 2,175.00 1,904.46 167.71 270.54 87.56
101-253-715.015 Retirement 0.00 1,716.00 429.00 (1,716.00) 100.00
10%-253-720.000 Medical Reimbursement 800.00 401.76 0.00 398.24 50.22
101-253-727.000 Office Supplies 1,000.00 760.40 0.00 239.60 76.04
101-253-740.000 Operating Supplies 600.00 662.00 0.00 (62.00) 110.33
101-253-801.000 Professional Services 3,800.00 3,188.84 0.00 611.16 83.92
101-253-874.000 Retirement 5,180.00 0.00 0.00 5,180.00 0.00
101-253-956.000 Miscellaneous 500.00 0.00 0.00 S00.00 0.00
101-253-960.000 Education 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
Total Dept 253 - TREASURER 55,165.00 45,431.16 3,340.92 9,733.84 82.36
Dept 257 - ASSESSOR
101-257-727.000 SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-257-740.000 Operating Supplies 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
101-257-801.000 Professional Services 3,000.00 3,406.96 0.00 {406,96) 113.57
101-257-801.005 Contractual Assessor 39,500.00 30,333.30 3,033.33 9,165.70 76.79
101-257-801.006 Tax Tribunal Appeals 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 257 - ASSESSOR 43,800.00 33,740.26 3,033.33 10,059.74 77.03
Dept 262 - ELECTIONS
101-262-702.000 SALARY AND WAGES 4,800.00 5,989.29 2,251.04 {1,189.29) 124.78
101-262-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
101-262-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholding 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-262-727.000 SUPPLIES 600.00 362.33 44.91 237.67 60.39
101-262-740.000 Operating Supplies 1,400.00 1,532.33 343.35 {132.33) 109.45
101-262-801.000 Professional Services 500.00 1,031.25 1,010.00 {531.25) 206.25
101-262-900.000 Printing & Publishing 400.00 91.99 33.75 308.01 23.00
101-262-960.000 Education 250.00 79.53 0.00 170.47 3181
101-262-975.000 Capital Qutlay under $10,000 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS 9,075.00 9,086.72 3,683.05 {11.72) 100.13
Dept 265 - TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS
101-265-702.000 Salary & Wages 1,000.00 2,505.38 34.00 (1,505.38)  250.54
101-265-702.200 Salary & Wages Snowplowing 500.00 95.20 32.30 404.80 15.04
101-265-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 25.00 372.71 0.96 (12.71) 150.84
101-265-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholdg 95.00 161.24 411 {66.24) 169.73
101-265-715.015 Retirement 0.00 115.79 9.28 {115.79) 100.00
101-265-740.000 Operating Supplies 200.00 97.51 0.00 102.49 48.76
101-265-775.000 Repair & Maintenance Supplies 6500.00 619.40 256.45 {15.40) 103.23
101-265-801.000 Professional Services 500.00 83.33 0.00 416.67 16.67
101-265-920.000 Public Utilities 4,800.00 3,281.16 0.00 1,518.84 68.36
101-265-930.000 Repair & Maintenance 2,000.00 1,857.50 0.00 142.50 92.88
101-265-532.000 Grounds maintenance 800.00 590.16 172.50 209.84 73.77
101-265-956.000 Miscellaneous 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-265-975.000 Capital Qutlay under $10,000 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
101-265-978.000 Capital Outlay 510,000 and above 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 265 - TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS 36,620.00 9,444,38 510.00 27,175.62 25.79
Dept 276 - TOWNSHIP CEMETERIES
101-276-702.000 Salary & Wages 20,300.00 18,510.11 792.55 789.89 96.11
101-276-702.015 Salary & Wages Mangement 28,800.00 12,852.00 2,643.50 15,948.00 44.63
101-276-702.016 Salary & Wages Clerical Mangement 12,700.00 7,263.25 153.00 5,436.75 57.19
101-276-702.100 SALARY & WAGES: UNEMPLOYMENT 4,800.00 4,047.19 0.00 752.81 84.32
101-276-702.200 Salary & Wages Snowplowing 390.00 95.20 3230 294.80 24.41
101-276-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 510.00 §75.93 52,51 33407 63.29
101-276-714.000 Health tnsurance 7,300.00 6,892.55 0.00 407.45 94.42
101-276-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholdg 3,860.00 2,462.68 224,53 1,397.32 63.80
101-276-715.015 Retirement 0.00 1,533.09 396.04 {1,533.09) 100.00



¥YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL} INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
101-276-720.000 Medical Reimbursement 1,000.00 290.00 0.00 710.00 29.00
101-276-727.000 Office Supplies 800.00 244.27 100.99 565.73 30.53
101-276-740.000 Operating Supplies 4,000.00 4,167.55 164.55 {167.55) 104.19
101-276-775.000 Repair & Maintenance Supplies 4,000.00 3,709.01 55.89 290.99 92.73
101-276-801.000 Professional Services 3,500.00 698.33 0.00 2,801.67 19.95
101-276-801.010 MANPOWER 2,000.00 2,200.40 822.89 {200.40) 110.02
101-276-801.020 PROF. SERVICES GRAVE OPENING/CLOSING 10,000.00 9,600.00 3900.00 400.00 96.00
101-276-850.000 Communication 1,000.00 979.78 0.00 20.22 97.98
101-276-850.100 Cell Phone 360.00 300.00 0.00 60.00 83.33
101-276-860.000 Transpostation 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-276-874.000 Retirement 3,950.00 0.00 0.00 3,950.00 0.00
101-276-900.000 Printing & Publishing 100.00 206.25 0.00 (106.25) 206.25
101-276-920.000 Public Wilities 2,800.00 1,871.82 149.68 928.18 66.85
101-276-930.000 Repair & Maintenance 3,000.00 3,482.78 539.95 (482.78) 116.09
101-276-933.000 Snowplowing 300.00 49.00 0.00 251.00 16.33
101-276-958.000 Membership & Dues 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-276-960.000 Education 500.00 265.67 33.50 234.33 53.13
101-276-965.000 Insurance & Bonds 2,300.00 2,504.46 272.78 1204.46) 108.89
101-276-971.000 Re Purchase Cemetery Lots 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-276-975.000 Capital Outlay under $10,000 12,000.00 11,106.17 0.00 893.83 92.55
Total Dept 276 - TOWNSHIP CEMETERIES 131,370.00 96,907.49 7,334.66 34,462.51 73.77
Dept 446 - HIGHWAYS & STREETS
101-446-801.000 Professional Services 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-446-805.000 Contractual Services Roads 280,000.00 118,112.58 22,575.61 161,887.42 42.18
Total Dept 446 - HIGHWAYS & STREETS 282,000.00 118,112.58 22,575.61 163,887.42 41.88
Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTS
101-448-805.000 Contractual Services 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-448-920.000 Public Utilities 9,400.00 7,576.15 34.69 1,823.85 80.60
Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTS 9,500.00 7,576.15 34.69 1,923.85 79.75
Dept 450 - IND. PARK INFRASTRUCTURE
101-450-990.100 Ind. Park Infrastructure 50,800.00 0.00 0.00 50,800.00 0.00
Total Dept 450 - IND. PARK INFRASTRUCTURE 50,800.00 0.00 0.00 50,800.00 0.00
Dept 721 - PLANNING COMMISSION
101-721-702.000 SALARY AND WAGES 8,000.00 7,333.37 666.67 666.63 91.67
101-721-702.030 Salary & Wages Per Diems 3,360.00 2,680.00 360.00 680.00 79.76
101-721-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 165.00 145.23 14.89 19.77 88.02
101-721-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholding 705.00 620.79 63.65 84.21 88.06
101-721-715.015 Retirement 0.00 373.32 93.33 (373.32) 100.00
101-721-740.000 Operating Supplies 100.00 11.96 0.00 88.04 11.96
101-721-801.000 Professional Services 3,000.00 4,734.20 1,565.20 {1,734.20) 157.81



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL {ABNORMAL) INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL} USED
101-721-860.000 MILEAGE 250.00 418.60 0.00 {168.60) 167.44
101-721-874.000 Retirement 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
101-721-900.000 Printing & Publishing 400.00 503.56 67.50 {103.56) 125.89
101-721-956.000 Miscellaneous 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-721-960.000 Education 1,000.00 293.00 0.00 707.00 29.30
101-721-964.010 Refunds and Rebates 0.00 400.00 0.00 (400.00} 100.00
Total Dept 721 - PLANNING COMMISSION 17,830.00 17,514.03 2,831.24 315.97 98.23
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC-INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMT
101-728-801.000 Professional Services 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-728-880.000 Community Promotion 4,200.00 4,000.00 0.00 200.00 95.24
101-728-930.000 Repair & Maintenance 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC-INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMT 5,200.00 4,000.00 0.00 1,200.00 76.92
Dept 751 - PARKS & RECREATION
101-751-702.000 Salary & Wages 500.00 615.43 0.00 {115.43) 123.09
101-751-702.015 Salary & Wages Mangement 1,000.00 759.00 0.00 201.00 79.90
101-751-702.070 Park Supvr 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-751-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 60.00 56.77 0.00 3.23 94.62
101-751-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholdg 250.00 242.69 0.00 7.31 97.08
101-751-715.015 Retirement 0.00 27.37 0.00 {27.37) 100.00
101-751-740.000 Operating Supplies 500.00 440.87 0.00 59.13 88.17
101-751-775.000 Repair & Maintenance Supplies 500.00 251.58 0.00 248.42 50.32
101-751-900.000 Printing & Publishing 0.00 78.76 0.00 (78.76} 100.00
101-751-920.000 Public Utilities 350.00 168.93 0.00 181.07 48.27
101-751-930.000 Repair & Maintenance 600.00 130.00 0.00 470.00 21.67
101-751-975.000 Capital Outlay under 510,000 7,000.00 4,952.00 0.00 2,038.00 70.89
101-751-978.000 Capital Qutlay $10,000 and above 18,600.00 12,250.00 0.00 750.00 95.83
Total Dept 751 - PARKS & RECREATION 31,260.00 27,523.40 0.00 3,736.60 88.05
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 881,765.00 574,678.05 58,228.46 307,086.95 65.17
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 884,950.00 593,292.39 0.00 291,657.61 67.04
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 881,765.00 574,678.05 58,228.46 307,086.95 65.17
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,185.00 18,614.34 (58,228.46) (15,429.34) 584.44
Fund 203 - PERRY STREET CORRIDOR SIDEWALK
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
203-000-665.000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 5,000.00 27,283.58 0.00 (22,283.58) 545.67
203-000-672.000 Special Assessment 50,000.00 29,132.71 0.00 20,867.29 58.27
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 55,000.00 56,416.29 0.00 {1,416.29) 102.58



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL {ABNORMAL) INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL) USED
TOTAL REVENUES 55,000.00 56,416.29 0.00 {1,416.29) 102.58
Expenditures
Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS
203-444-991 050 LOAN PAYMENT {to revolving loan fund) 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
203-444-996.050 INTEREST (to revolving loan fund) 5,000.00 {12,100.00) 0.00 17,100.00  (242.00)
Total Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS 55,000.00 {12,100.00) 0.0 67,100.00 {22.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 55,000.00 {12,100.00) 0.00 67,100.00 {22.00})
Fund 203 - PERRY STREET CORRIDOR SIDEWALK:
TOTAL REVENUES 55,000.00 56,416.29 0.00 (1,416.29) 102.58
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 55,000.00 {12,100.00) 0.00 67,100.00 22.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 68,516.29 0.00 {68,516.29) 100.00
Fund 204 - MUNICIPAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
204-000-405.000 B.R.T. Road Millage 215,000.00 180,374.16 0.00 34,625.84 83.89
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 215,000.00 180,374.16 0.00 34,625.84 83.89
TOTAL REVENUES 215,000.00 180,374.16 0.00 34,625.84 83.89
Expenditures
Dept 446 - HIGHWAYS & STREETS
204-446-805.000 Contractual Services 215,000.00 215,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 446 - HIGHWAYS & STREETS 215,000.00 215,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 215,000.00 215,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Fund 204 - MUNICIPAL STREET FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 215,000.00 180,374.16 0.00 34,625.84 83.89
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 215,000.00 215,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 {34,625.84) 0.00 34,625.84 100.00

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND

Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
206-000-403.000 Current Real Property Tax 215,000.00 252,996.73 0.00 [37,996.73) 117.67



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL {ABNORMAL) INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL) USED
206-000-582.000 Contribution Mecosta Co. F.R. 15,980.00 12,360.40 0.00 3,619.60 77.35
206-000-664.000 Int. & Div. on Earnings 20.00 1,788.94 0.00 {1,768.94} 8,944.70
206-000-676.000 Reimbursements 0.00 75.55 0.00 {75.55) 100.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 231,000.00 267,221.62 0.00 (36,221.62) 115.68
TOTAL REVENUES 231,000.00 267,221.62 0.00 (36,221.62) 115.68
Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
206-336-702.000 Salary & Wages 67,500.00 53,324.61 4,499.70 14,175.39 79.00
206-336-702.025 Salary & Wages Reports 1,200.00 1,062.00 87.00 138.00 88.50
206-336-702.030 Salary & Wages Preincident Surveys 3,000.00 2,475.00 300.00 525.00 82.50
206-336-702.050 Salary & Wages First Responder 22,000.00 18,174.73 2,000.22 3,825.27 82.61
206-336-702.080 Chief Salary & Wages 7,500.00 10,028.67 1,089.81 (2,528.67) 133.72
206-336-702.085 Ass't Chiefs Salary & Wages 4,800.00 7,1859.25 812.75 (2,389.25) 149.78
206-336-702.200 Salary & Wages Snowplowing 500.00 95.20 32.30 404.80 15.04
206-336-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 1,550.00 1,339.10 127.97 210.90 B6.39
206-336-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholdg 6,600.00 5,725.67 546.96 874.33 86.75
206-336-715.015 Retirement 0.00 4.52 4,52 {4.52) 100.00
206-336-727.000 Office Supplies 1,500.00 1,013.55 0.00 486.45 67.57
206-336-740.000 Operating Supplies 15,500.00 7,606.40 316.55 7.893.60 49.07
206-336-775.000 Repair & Maintenance Supplies 1,500.00 643.08 22,99 856.92 42.87
206-336-801.000 Professional Services 2,000.00 1,767.76 629.75 232.24 88.39
206-336-850.000 Communication 2,750.00 2,510.93 233.40 239.07 91.31
206-336-860.000 Transportation 100.00 59.29 0.00 40.71 59.29
206-336-880.000 Community Promotion 1,000.00 945.00 0.00 55.00 94.50
206-336-900.000 Printing & Publishing 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
206-336-920.000 Public Utilities 9,000.00 7,929.65 49.02 1,070.35 88.11
206-336-930.000 Repair & Maintenance 12,500.00 22,800.88 9,007.70 {10,300.88) 182.41
206-336-932.000 Grounds maintenance 300.00 332.34 122.50 (32.34) 110.78
206-336-933.000 Snowplowing 0.00 49.00 0.00 (49.00) 100.00
206-336-935.000 Bldg. & Grounds Repair & Maintenance 1,500.00 2,200.02 23.38 {700.02) 146.67
206-336-956.000 Miscellaneous 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
206-336-958.000 Membership & Dues 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
206-3136-960.000 Education 4,000.00 2,783.50 33.50 1,216.50 69.59
206-336-965.000 Insurance & Bonds 27,000.00 49,310.56 856.65 {22,310.56) 182.63
206-336-975.000 Capital Outlay under $10,000 17,000.00 2,761.49 829.99 14,238.51 16.24
Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 211,000.00 202,132.20 21,626.66 8,867.80 95.80
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 211,000.00 202,132.20 21,626.66 8,867.80 95.80
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 231,000.00 267,221.62 0.00 (36,221.62} 115.68



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL} USED
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 211,000.00 202,132.20 21,626.66 8,867.80 95.80
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 20,000.00 65,089.42 {21,626.66) {45,089.42) 325.45
Fund 212 - LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
212-000-574.000 State Shared Revenue 5,600.00 5,539.05 0.00 60.95 98.91
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 5,600.00 5,539.05 0.00 60.95 98.91
TOTAL REVENUES 5,600.00 5,539.05 0.00 60.95 98.91
Expenditures
Dept 330 - LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT
212-330-801.000 Professional Services 5,600.00 5,539.05 0.00 60.95 98.91
Total Dept 330 - LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT 5,600.00 5,539.05 0.00 60.95 98.91
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,600.00 5,539.05 0.00 60.95 98.91
Fund 212 - UQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5,600.00 5,539.05 0.00 60.95 98.91
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,600.00 5,539.05 0.00 60.95 98.91
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund 246 - TOWNSHIP IMPROV REV. FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
246-000-663.000 Received from Sidewalk Fund 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
246-000-664.000 Int. & Div. on Earnings 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00
Expenditures
Dept 000 - GENERAL
246-000-996.100 Interest Payment 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
246-000-999.000 Trans to other fund 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL $5,000.00 0.00 0.00 §5,000.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00




YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL {(ABNORMAL}) INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 246 - TOWNSHIP IMPROV REV, FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fund 249 - BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
249-000-608.000 Ch. for Serv.Fees/Bldg.Permits 58,900.00 55,447.50 0.00 {36,547.50) 162.05
249-000-664.000 Int. & Div. on Earnings 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
249-000-699.100 Advance from Fund Balance 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 66,500.00 95,447.50 0.00 {28,947.50) 143.53
TOTAL REVENUES 66,500.00 95,447.50 0.00 (28,947.50) 143,53
Expenditures
Dept 237 - RETIREMENT BOARD/DEPARTMENT
249-237-718.000 Retirement 0.00 940.80 0.00 {940.80) 100.00
Total Dept 237 - RETIREMENT BOARD/DEPARTMENT 0.00 940.80 0.00 {940.80) 100.00
Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
249-371-702.000 Salary & Wages 10,000.00 9,764.57 602.75 235.43 97.65
249-371-702.020 Salary & Wages Clerical Help 11,500.00 10,560.01 960.01 939.99 91.83
249-371-703.000 Salary & Wages Electrical Insp 9,000.00 9,180.70 632.20 {180.70) 102.01
249-371-704.000 Salary & Wages Plbg-Mech Insp 11,000.00 13,800.80 528.20 {2,800.80) 125.46
249-371-705.000 SAL B WAGES SITE PLAN REVIEW 4,500.00 6,750.00 50.00 [2,250.00) 150.00
249-371-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 500.00 725.81 40.20 {225.81) 145.16
249-371-714.000 Health Insurance 1,925.00 1,134.26 0.00 790.74 58.92
249-371-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholdg 2,110.00 3,103.48 171.94 {993.48) 147.08
249-371-715.015 fetirement 0.00 537.60 134.40 {537.60) 100.00
245-371-720.000 Medical Reimbursement 250.00 249.99 0.00 0.01 100.00
249-371-727.000 Office Supplies 150.00 886.83 0.00 {736.83) 591.22
249-371-740.000 Operating Supplies 400.00 26.89 0.00 373.11 6.72
249-371-801.000 Professional Services 500.00 571.68 0.00 {471.68) 194.34
249-371-850.100 Cell Phone 180.00 465.00 15.00 {285.00) 258.33
249-371-860.000 Transportation 1,500.00 2,151.10 121.54 (651.10) 143.41
249-371-874.000 Retirement 1,150.00 0.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.00
249-371-900.000 Printing & Publishing 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
249-371-940.000 Rent & Expenses 7,200.00 5,400.00 0.00 1,800.00 75.00
249-371-958.000 Membership & Bues 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
249-371-960.000 Education 750.00 740.76 0.00 9.24 98.77
249-371-964.000 Refunds 0.00 125.00 0.00 {125.00) 100.00



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL {ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
249-371-975.000 Capital Outlay under 510,000 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00
Total Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT 66,115.00 66,774.48 3,256.24 {659.48) 101.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 66,115.00 67,715.28 3,256.24 (1,600.28) 102.42
Fund 249 - BUILDING INSPECTION FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 66,500.00 95,447.50 0.00 {28,947.50) 143,53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 66,115.00 67,715.28 3,256.24 {1,600.28) 102.42
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 385.00 27,732.22 {2,256.24) (27,347.22) 7,203.17
Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenusas
Dept 000 - GENERAL
271-000-402.000 Current Real Property Tax 28,600.00 28,878.98 0.00 {278.98)  100.98
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 28,600.00 28,878.98 0.00 (278.98) 100.98
TOTAL REVENUES 28,600.00 28,878.98 0.00 {278.98) 100.98
Expenditures
Dept 000 - GENERAL
271-000-991.010 CONTRACT PAYMENT BIG RAPIDS PUBLIC LIBRA 27,180.00 0.00 0.00 27,180.00 0.00
271-000-991.020 CONTRACT PAYMENT WALTON ERICKSON LIBRAR 1,420.00 0.00 0.00 1,420.00 0.00
Tatal Dept 000 - GENERAL 28,600.00 0.00 0.00 28,600.00 0.00
Dept 790 - LIBRARY
271-790-991.01¢ Contract Payment BIG RAPIDS PUB LIB 0.00 27,923.98 0.00 {27,923.98) 100.00
271-790-991.020 CONTRACT PAYMENT WALTON ERICKSON LIB 0.00 2,428.17 0.00 {2,428.17) 100.00
Total Dept 790 - LIBRARY 0.00 30,352.15 0.00 {30,352.15) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,600.00 30,352.15 0.00 {1,752.15) 106.13
Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 28,600.00 28,878.98 0.00 {278.98) 100.98
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,600.00 30,352.15 0.00 {1,752.15) 106.13
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (1,473.17) 0.00 1,473.17 100.00
Fund 401 - CEMETERY ENTRANCE BUILDING
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
401-000-674.000 CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS 0.00 17,100.00 0.00 {17,100.00) 100.00
401-000-699.000 Transfers From Other Funds 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 100.00




YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL} INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL) USED
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 0.00 27,100.00 0.00 {27,100.00) 100.00
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 27,100.00 0.00 {27,100.00) 100.00
Expenditures
Dept 567 - CEMETERY
401-567-900.000 Printing & Publishing 0.00 157.50 0.00 {157.50) 100.00
Total Dept 567 - CEMETERY 0.00 157.50 0.00 {157.50) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITLIRES 0.00 157.50 0.00 {157.50) 100.00
Fund 401 - CEMETERY ENTRANCE BUILDING:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 27,100.00 0.00 {27,100.00) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 157.50 0.00 {157.50) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 26,942.50 0.00 (26,942.50) 100.00
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
590-000-539.010 SAW GRANT 70,000.00 14,305.85 0.00 55,694.15 20.44
580-000-625.000 TAP IN FEES 30,000.00 78,300.00 0.00 {48,300.00) 261.00
$90-000-626.000 Charg. for Serv. {utilities) 588,000.00 506,529.93 0.00 81,470.07 86.14
590-000-627.000 Penalty on Delinquent Utility Bills 4,000.00 7.930.53 0.00 {3,930.53} 198.26
590-000-664.000 int. & Div. on Earnings 1,000.00 5,519.55 0.00 {4,519.55) 551.96
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 693,000.00 612,585.86 0.00 80,414.14 88.40
TOTAL REVENUES 693,000.00 612,585.86 0.00 80,914.14 88.40
Expenditures
Dept 237 - RETIREMENT BOARD/DEPARTMENT
590-237-718.000 Retirement 0.00 770.00 0.00 (770.00} 100.00
Total Dept 237 - RETIREMENT BOARD/DEPARTMENT 0.00 770.00 0.00 [770.00) 100.00
Dept 521 - SEWER FUND
590-521-702.000 Salary & Wages 60,000.00 7.333.37 666.67 52,666.63 12,22
590-521-702.200 Salary & Wages Snowplowing B0OO.0O 95.20 32.30 704.80 11.90
590-521-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 880.00 107.76 10.14 772.24 12.25
590-521-714.000 Health Insurance 13,000.00 1,529.64 0.00 11,470.36 11.77
590-521-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholdg 3,750.00 460.53 43.33 3,289.47 12.28
590-521-715.015 Retirement 0.00 444.52 114.52 [444.52) 100.00
590-521-720.000 Medical Reimbursement 970.00 0.00 0.00 570.00 0.00



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL) USED
590-521-727.000 Office Supplies 1,000.00 225,95 225,95 774.05 22.60
590-521-740.000 Operaling Supplies 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00
590-521-775.000 Repair & Maintenance Supplies 3,000.00 254.15 0.00 2,745.85 B.47
550-521-801.000 Professional Services 20,000.00 15,888.27 0.00 4,111.73 79.44
590-521-801.050 Miss Digg's 0.00 3,885.00 490.00 (3,885.00) 100.00
590-521-804.000 Contract Payment to City B.R, 330,000.00 254,088.58 0.00 75,911.42 77.00
590-521-805.000 Contractual Services 25,000.00 28,817.20 2,879.92 {3,817.20)  115.27
590-521-805.200 Extra Contractual Services 20,000.00 14,321.16 1,740.00 5,678.84 71.61
$90-521-836.000 Refunds 100.00 2,716.40 0.00 {2,616.40) 2,716.40
590-521-874.000 Retirement 6,100.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 0.00
590-521-900.000 Printing & Publishing 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
590-521-920.000 Public Utilities 30,000.00 28,437.10 150.80 1,562.50 94.79
590-521-930.000 Repair & Maintenance 19,000.00 17,217.02 175.15 1,782.98 90.62
590-521-933.000 Snowplowing 0.00 415.73 0.00 {415.73} 100.00
590-521-935.000 Bldg. & Grounds Repair & Maintenance 360.00 49.00 0.00 311.00 13.61
590-521-958.000 Membership & Dues 320.00 330.00 0.00 {10.00) 103.13
5890-521-960.000 Education 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
590-521-965.000 Insurance & Bonds 3,200.00 2,331.00 0.00 869.00 72.84
590-521-967.001 SAW GRANT 70,000.00 22,183.37 1,067.20 47,816.63 31.69
590-521-968.000 Depreciation 69,000.00 0.00 0.00 69,000.00 0.00
590-521-975.000 Capital Outlay under $10,000 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
590-521-978.000 Capital Outlay $10,000 and above 0.00 10,766.00 0.00 (10,766.00) 100.00
590-521-996.000 Bond Interest Payment 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
Total Dept 521 - SEWER FUND 693,000.00 411,896.95 7,595.98 281,103.05 59.44
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 693,000.00 412,666.95 7,595.98 280,333.05 59.55
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 693,000.00 612,585.86 0.00 80,414.14 88.40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 693,000.00 412,666.95 7,595.98 280,333.05 59.55
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 199,918.91 {7,595.98) (199,918.91} 100.00
Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
591-000-626.000 Charg. for Serv. (utilities} 2,000.00 785.40 0.00 1,214.60 39.27
591-000-627.000 Pen. & Int. Delinguent Bills 0.00 5.55 0.00 {5.55) 100.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 2,000.00 790.95 0.00 1,209.05 39.55
TOTAL REVENUES 2,000.00 790.95 0.00 1,209.05 39,55

Expenditures



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENOED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL [ABNORMAL) USED
Dept 536 - WATER
591-536-702.200 Salary & Wages Snowplowing 100.00 95.20 32.30 4,80 95.20
591-536-710.000 Twp. Share Medicare Witholding 0.00 1.38 0.47 {1.38) 100.00
591-536-715.000 Twp. Share Soc. Sec. Withholding 0.00 5.90 2.00 (5.0}  100.00
591-536-715.015 Retirement 0.00 4.52 4.52 {4.52) 100.00
591-536-740.000 Operating Supplies 1,500.00 2,003.34 602.11 {503.34) 133.56
591-536-775.000 Repair & Maintenance Supplies 200.00 98.00 0.00 102.00 49.00
591-536-801.000 Professional Services 400.00 162.00 0.00 238.00 40.50
591-536-805.000 Contractual Services 12,500.00 11,458.37 1,041.67 1,041.63 91.67
591-536-920.000 Public Utilities 7,000.00 5,181.80 319.73 1,818.20 74.03
591-536-930.000 Repair & Maintenance 2,000.00 1,111.44 0.00 888.56 55.57
591-536-968.000 Depreciation 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00
Total Dept 536 - WATER 27,900.00 20,121.95 2,002.80 7,778.05 72.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 27,900.00 20,121.95 2,002.80 2,778.05 72,12
Fund 591 - WATER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,000.00 790.95 0.00 1,209.05 39.55
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 27,900.00 20,121.95 2,002.80 7,778.05 72.12
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (25,900.00) {19,331.00) (2,002.80) 16,569.00) 74.64
Fund 594 - 2013 Debt Refunding/Debit Retirement
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
594.000-664.000 int. & Div. on Earnings 0.00 26.09 0.00 [26.0%) 100.00
594-000-672.000 Special Assessment 53,000.00 51,220.16 0.00 1,779.84 96.64
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 53,000.00 51,246.25 0.00 1,753.75 56.69
TOTAL REVENUES 53,000.00 51,246.25 0.00 1,753.75 96.69
Expenditures
Dept 909 - 2013 DEBT FUNDING/DEBT RETIREMENT
594-909-801.000 Professional Services 200.00 350.00 0.00 {150.00) 175.00
§94-909-992.000 Bond Principal Payment 44,000.00 44,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
594-909-996.000 Bond Interest Payment 8,300.00 4,398.50 0.00 4,401.50 49.98
Total Dept 909 - 2013 DEBT FUNDING/DEBT RETIREMENT 53,000.00 48,748.50 0.00 4,251.50 91.98
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53,000.00 48,748.50 0.00 4,251.50 91.98
Fund 594 - 2013 Debt Refunding/Debit Retirement :
TOTAL REVENUES $3,000.00 51,246.25 0.00 1,753.75 96.69
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53,000.00 48,748.50 0.00 4,251.50 91.98




YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL [ABNORMAL) USED
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,491.75 0.00 {2,497.75) 100.00
Fund 703 - CURRENT TAX COLLECTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
703-000-445.000 Penalties & Interest on Taxes 1,000.00 1,500.27 0.00 {500.27) 150.03
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 1,000.00 1,500.27 0.00 {500.27) 150.03
TOTAL REVENUES 1,000.00 1,500.27 0.00 {500.27) 150.03
Expenditures
Dept 000 - GENERAL
703-000-700.000 Expenditure Control 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Fund 703 - CURRENT TAX COLLECTION FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,000.00 1,500.27 0.00 {500.27} 150.03
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 1,500.27 0.00 (1,500.27) 100.00
Fund 708 - METRO FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
708-000-576.000 METRO Revenue 5,000.00 5,091.12 0.00 {91.12) 101.82
708-000-664.000 Int. & Div. on Earnings 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 5,020.00 5,091.12 0.00 171.12) 101.42
TOTAL REVENUES 5,020.00 5,091.12 0.00 171.12) 101.42
Expenditures
Dept 000 - GENERAL
708-000-801.000 Professional Services 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 {30,000.00) 100.00
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 {30,000.00) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00) 100.00
Fund 708 - METRO FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5,020.00 5,091.12 0.00 (71.12) 101.42



YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2018 12/31/2018 MONTH 12/31/2018 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 {30,000.00) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 5,020.00 (24,908.88) {30,000.00) 29,928.88 496.19
Fund 711 - HIGHLAND VIEW CEMETERY
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL
711-000-664.000 Int. & Div. on Earnings 500.00 1,258.06 0.00 {758.06) 251.61
Total Dept 000 - GENERAL 500.00 1,258.06 0.00 {758.06) 25161
TOTAL REVENUES 500.00 1,258.06 0.00 {758.06) 251.61
Fund 711 - HIGHLAND VIEW CEMETERY:
TOTAL REVENUES 500.00 1,258.06 0.00 {758.06) 251.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 500.00 1,258.06 0.00 {758.06) 251.61
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 2,296,170.00 1,926,742.50 0.00 369,427.50 83.91
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 2,292,980.00 1,595,011.63 122,710.14 697,968.37 69.56
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,150.00 331,730.87 {122,710.14} {328,540.87) 10,399.09



11/30/2018 11:36 AM CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Tuitompid  *

User: RENE CHECK DATE FROM 11/07/2 = 1
S 0 e /07/2018 - 12/04/2018 Item “E
Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING

11/19/2018 GEN 31329 AMEOO AT &T 994,59
11/19/2018 GEN 31330 BIGO1 BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC. FUND 62.00
11/19/2018 GEN 31331 CITO2 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 26,337.74
11/19/2018 GEN 31332 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 715.88
11/19/2018 GEN 31333 DTEQD DTE ENERGY 386.30
11/19/2018 GEN 31334 GRANGER GRANGER 120.00
11/19/2018 GEN 31335 HOPE HOPE NETWORK WEST MICHIGAN 126.00
11/19/2018 GEN 31336 MECO] MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 279.85
11/19/2018 GEN 31337 PRIORITY H PRIORITY HEALTH 2,725.34
11/19/2018 GEN 31338 CONOQO CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,5B0.B3
12/04/2018 GEN 31339 ACCOD ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY 1,313.30
12/04/2018 GEN 313490 BIG RAPIDS BIG RAPIDS FLEET & AUTO REPAIR, 6,128.27
12/04/2018 GEN 31341 BIGOY BIG RAPIDS AUTO AND TRUCK PARTS 22.99
12/04/2018 GEN 31342 BIGO6 BIG RAPIDS TIRE 1,830.02
12/04/2018 GEN 31343 BLACK DIAM BLACK DIAMOND 336.00
12/04/2018 GEN 31344 BS&00 BS&A SOFTWARE 3,033.33
12/04/2018 GEN 31345 CHAQL CHARTER COMMUMICATIONS 498,35
12/04/2018 GEN 31346 CONODO CONSUMERS ENERGY 629,495
12/04/2018 GEN 31347 DIETRICH GEORGE DIETRICH 136.54
12/04/2018 GEN 31348 DO ALL DOU DG ALL DOUG 900.00
12/04/2018 GEN 31349 FAROL BIG RAPIDS FARM & GARDEN 245.00
12/04/2018 GEN 31350 FAS00 FASTENAL CCMPANY 28.22
12/04/2018 GEN 31351 FIRDO FIRST NATICNAL BANK 2,344.39
12/04/2018 GEN 31352 INTEGRITY INTEGRITY TREE SERVICES 193.50
12/04/2018 GEN 31353 REVIN C KEVIN CUSHWAY 1,041.67
12/04/2018 GEN 31354 MANPOWER MANPOWER B22.499
12/04/2018 GEN 31355 MCS501 MICHIGAN CHAMBER SERVICES, INC. 100.50
12/04/2018 GEN 31356 MCTO02 MECOSTA COUNTY CLERK 1,010.00
12/04/2018 GEN 31357 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 52,914.72
12/04/2018 GEN 31358 MENOQO MENARDS 97.16
12/04/2018 GEN 31359 MEROQ MICHIGAN ELECTION RESOURCES 343.35
12/04/2018 GEN 31360 MIKOD MIKA, MEYERS, BECKETT & JOMES 889.00
12/04/2018 GEN 31361 NORTHWEST NORTHWEST KENT MECHANICAL CO. 5,285.07
12/04/2018 GEN 31362 BIOO0 THE PIOMEER GROUP 415.43
12/04/2018 GEN 31363 BROOO PROGRESSIVE AE 2,232.40
12/04/2018 GEN 31364 5BS00 SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES LLC 52.50
12/04/2018 GEN 31365 SMART SMART POWER SYSTEMS 1,223.36
12/04/2018 GEN 31366 STATEDEQ STATE OF MICHIGAN 602.11
12/04/2018 GEN 31367 XEROX KEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 352.06
12/04/2018 GEN 31368 cCITDO CITY OF BIG RAPIDS 26.73
12/04/2018 GEN 31369 ESRI ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INST 400.00
12/04/2018 GEN 31370 NEWOQO HEW HORIZON LANDSCAPE 2,050.40
11/30/2018 GEN 9930036(E)} VOYA VOYA FINANCIAL 4,016.28
11/30/2018 GEN 9930037({E} CHEQQ CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 5,787.50
11/30/2018 GEN 9830038 (E) JRIQOD JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,532.73
11/30/2018 GEN 9930039(E) STAOD STATE OF MICHIGAN 852.43
GEN TOTALS:

Total of 46 Checks: 134,016.68
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 46 Disbursements:

134,016.68



11/30/2018 10:43 AM Check Register Report For Big Rapids Ch ltem “F”
For Payroll ID: 212 <Check Date: 12/01/2018 Pay P«

Check Physica.
Check Date Bank Check Number Hame Gross Check Amoun
12/01/2018 GEN 11409 MASON, BRENT 3,666.67 3,063.7
12/01/2018 GEN 11410 STANEK, WILLIAM F 2,650.00 641.0
12/01/2018 GEN 11411 LUCHIES, MARY 230.75 230.7
12/01/2018 GEN 11412 ECKERT, JaN 248.50 248.5
12/01/2018 GEN 11413 BOUWMAN, KATHY 230.75 230.7
12/01/2018 GEN 11414  SCHUMACHER, RACHEL L 269.25 289.2
12/01/2018 GEN 11415 SLICK, REBECCA A 195.00 195.0
12/01/2018 GEN 11416 PURCELL, KYLEE M 53.04 53.0
12/01/2018 GEN 11417 SWANSON, JUNE D 230.75 230.7
12/01/2018 GEN 11418 ERBES, CINDY 230.75 230.7
12/01/2018 GEN 11419 DOUGLASS, PERRY IV A 1,118.75 864.2
12/01/2018 GEN 11420 AMBLER, ALLEN § 239.10 208.2
12/01/2018 GEN 11421 TUBBS, JAMES 1,089.81 991.7
1270172018 GEN 11422 PEREZ, ADAM 156.86 136.6
12/01/2018 GEN 11423 WILLIAMS, TRAVIS A 348.72 307.2
12/01/2018 GEN 11424  JOHNSON, CARMELITA S. 172,92 142.6
12/01/2018 GEN 11425 CHAPMAN, JAMES M 497.04 438.6
12/01/2018 GEN 11426 BIRD, RANDY 190.94 168.2
12/01/2018 GEN 11427 SUGGATE, ALAYNA 549.82 431.7
12/01/2018 GEN 11428  LOWNEY, AUSTIN M 390.77 336.0
12/01/2018 GEN 11429 PRANGER, RYAN E 408.56 314.8
12/01/2018 GEN 11430 WINDER-RUDD, DOMINIC D 258.86 228.0
12/01/2018 GEN 11431 HAUGER, DRYDEN O 427.62 364.8
12/01/2018 GEN 11432 WYMA, NICHOLAS A 482.12 424 .1
12/01/20218 GEN 11433 JONES, JERRAD C 716.63 590.5
12/01/2018 GEN 11434 HANEY, PAUL J 221.78 178.9
12/01/2018 GEN 11435 SPRIK, HANNAH M 708.08 584.4
12/01/2018 GEN 11436 HAGGARD, JAMES P 186.78 162.6
12/01/2018 GEN 11437 KRAUSENECK, SHANE C 622.72 517.1
12/01/2018 GEN 11438 GILBERT, SHERRI S 311.50 311.5
12/01/2018 GEN 11439 FOUNTAIN, RENE M 3,416.67 2,582.8
12/01/2018 GEN 11440 BEAN, SUSAN 230.75 230.7
12/01/2018 GEN 11441 DIETRICH, GEORGE 652.75 572.8
12/01/2018 GEN 11442  ANTOR, GERALD A 526.20 487.7
12/01/2018 GEN 11443 CALIFF, MICHAEL H 632.20 524.5
12/01/2018 GEN 11444 CURRIE, PENNY M 3,266.67 897.3
12/01/2018 GEN 11445 BECHAZ, MARY L 105.00 82.5
12/01/2018 GEN 11446 WINGET, SCOTT A 792.55 704.4
12/01/2018 GEN 11447 MANEKE, BRANDON K 2,992.00 2,229.5
12/01/2018 GEN 11448 DEFEVER, KEVIN J 40.00 35.2
12/01/2018 GEN 11449 OLIVER, GORDON 40.00 35.2



t1/30/2018 10:43 AM Check Register Report For Big Rapids Charter Township
For Payroll ID: 212 Check Date: 12/01/2018 Pay Period End Date: 11/30/2018

Check Physical
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amount
12/01/2018 GEN 11450 ZIMMERMAN JR., JOHN D. 40.00 36.9¢
12/01/2018 GEN 11451 SWEPPENHEISER, MARK A 10,00 36,94
12/01/2018 GEN 11452 DAVIS, MARY B 140.00 36, 9¢
12/01/2018 GEN 11453 COCK, ZACHARY F 40,00 36.9¢
12/01/2018 GEN 11454 WETHINGTCON, AMANDA R 80.00 70.4¢
i2/01/2018 GEN 11455 HAMPSON, ROBERT J 40.00 36,94
12/01/2018 GEN 11456 GEIB, ANTHONY C 145.83 128.4°
12/01/2018 GEN 11457 EVERETT, JERALD D 145.83 128.4°
12/01/2018 GEN STUB11 BEAN, CARMEN 145.83 0.0¢
Totals: Number of Checks: 050 30,540.72 22,021.9¢

Total Physical Checks: 49
Total Check Stubs: 1



Item “G”

Building & Zoning Department Report to the Board of Trustees:
For the month ending November 30, 2018

The Building and Zoning Department did not issue any building permits for the month of November. Revenue
for November was $ 943.00 in permit fees and $ 200.00 for a Variance Application. The total revenue for the
department was $ 1,143.00 (see attached). Year to date revenue is $97,856.50 with § 2,900.00 being Zoning fees.

The Planning Commission held their regular meeting on November 13, 2018. A Public Hearing was held for a
Gravel Mining operation SUP request by Rieth-Riley. Since we anticipated a large group, the meeting was held
at the Mecosta County Services Building in the large conference room. The Commission heard from Rieth-Riley
and also from several neighboring property owners. The process was very orderly and all information was taken
into consideration. The Planning Commission did take action to approve the Gravel Mining SUP unanimously
with six votes of the members present.

I reviewed properties on Golfview, 190" Avenue, Madison Avenue and Monroe Street for violations of the zoning
ordinance. I have written notices and mailed them to the owner and occupants of the Golfview, Monroe and 190
Avenue properties. | have not been able to verify any violations at the Madison property so far, but I will
continue to monitor the situation.

New Horizon’s Landscape completed the court ordered clean-up for the Warren/Fowler property at 22420
Woodward Avenue on November 20, 2018. 1 visited the property that morning and verified that the clean-up was
completed as specified. Unfortunately, Mr. Schriver was not able to view the property with me, as he was leaving
town for the thanksgiving holiday. While I was there, I noticed that some recent trash has been piled up on the
back porch of the residence. The dumpster was still on the property, so hopefully the occupants utilized it to
dispose of their trash.

The request from Aldi Inc. for a dimensional variance to their property at 21481 Perry Avenue was heard by the
ZBA on Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 7:30 p.m. at the township hall. The ZBA took action to approve the
dimensional variance unanimously. The Site Plan review for the two-phase project will be taken up by the
Planning Commission sometime in early 2019.

Sincerely,

Lot 7 W fom

Brent R. Mason
Zoning Administrator,
Building and Zoning Department




Monthly Permat List 11/29/2018

Electrical
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PE18-0068 SANDERS, DARREN S & RHON 18880 15 MILE ROAD $266.00 $0

Work Description: 15 circuits, 200 amp service, 25 light fixtures, 1 furnace, 1 - 220v outlet, 3 inspecuons.

Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $266.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Mechanical
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PAILB-0087 BASSETT, CHRISTINE 18865 GARFIELD ROAD $110.00 S0
Work Description: Residential Boiler, gas piping, 1 inspection.
PA18.0088 OSBURN, ERNEST F. & SUSAN 23859 18 MILE ROAD $95.00 S0
Work Description: Above ground tank, 1 inpsection.
PM18-0089 ROSHAK MARTIN ]J. 13019 190TH AVENUE $105.00 S0
Work Description: Residenual boiler, 1 inspection.
PM18-0090 KIRKWOOD, FRAN A 19590 OTTAWA LANE $105.00 $0
Work Description: Gas burning fireplace, 1 mspecton.
PM18-0091 MEHL JEFFERY | & AMY M 15485 OLD MILLPOND ROAD $105.00 $0
Work Description: Gas burning furnace, 1 inspection,
Total Permits For Type: 5
Total Fees For Type: $520.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Plumbing
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PP18-0038 L& JOHINSON PROP LLC 1305 NORTH STATE STREET $157.00 $0

Work Description: 3 fixtures, 4 stacks, 1 sewer connection, 2 mspections.

Total Permits For Type: 1

Total Fees For Type: $157.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0



Zoning Clearance

L

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PZ18-0041 ALDI INC 21481 PERRY AVENUE $200.00 $0

Work Description: 2, 148 sq. ft. addition to exising Grocery Market. Request for vanance to dimensional setbacks. After variance
action, site plan will go to the planning commission for approval.

Total Permits For Type: 1

Total Fees For Type: $200.00

‘Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Report Summary
Grand Total Fees: $1,143.00
Populanen: All Records Grand Total PCflTlitS: 8
e Grand Total Const. Value: $0
11/1/2018 12:00:00 AM AND

11/30/2018 11:59:59 PM



Item «H~»

Big Rapids Charter Township

Cemetery and Grounds Monthly Report
November 2018

November activity:

o Total of 1 burial
o 1 Regular
o 0 Cremain
® Received help from MOISD Career Center. Roughly 120 participants for 5 hours
¢ Dismissed seasonal workers Nov. 16"
* Purchased 1% tons of rock salt from Big Rapids Farm & Garden. Total cost: $245.00
e New bolts installed on snow plow harness

Month summary:

The first two weeks of November were packed with leaves at the cemetery. All fall cleanup was
completed on the 13™. On the 16™, we dismissed the seasonal workers for yet another winter
season. My greatest thanks, appreciation and praise goes out to these two workers, Scott Winget
and Kody Hall. A huge debt of gratitude goes out the MOISD Career Center as well. For the
second year now, they sent over 100 high schoolers to rake the cemetery.

Following the 16™, I took a week vacation, essentially the only time of the year that the work
slows enough to do so. The Monday following thanksgiving was our first plow of the season. All
equipment is in good working order.

Respectfully submitted,

Brandon Maneke
Cemetery and Grounds Manager




Item «p» —

FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT
DECEMBER, 2018

General:

The department continues to run well. We participated in the Santa Parade on November 17 as well as the grand opening
of the new Belle Tire. An incident report was forwarded to Supervisor Stanek for review and it should have been made
available to the board at this time as well.

Call Volume:
Total calls for the month of November 2018: 29
20 Medical, | Structure Fire, 1 Grass Fire/Controlled Burn, 2 Auto Accident, 0 Power Line Down, 1 Vehicle Fire, 0
Smoke/Odor, 0 Dumpster Fire, 2 Standby, 0 Collapse, 0 Gas Leak, 0 Inspection, 0 Airport Emergency, 1 Fire Alarm, 0
Water Rescues, 0 Service Call, 0 Fire Investigation, 0 Elevator/Technical Rescue and 0 Drone Activations.
Year to Date Call volume 2018: 362
Year to Date Response Times:
Turnout Time {dispatch to truck en-route): 4 minutes and 46 seconds.
Response Time (dispatch to on scene): 10 minutes and 42 seconds.
Year to Date Call Locations:
Austin
Barton
Big Prairie
BR TWP
City of Big Rapids
Colfax
Evart
Grant
Green
Mecosta
Morley
Morton
Norwich
Osceola County

—
wn

—

—_l =W e =] =W w]—=]w|—

Personnel:

We are requesting approval to hire Shane Thatcher and Lindsey Fitzgerald at this time. Both have been interviewed by
Supervisor Stanek and have the recommendation of the Fire Department,

We have received and accepted resignations from Christopher London and James Haggard. We wish them both the best in
their future endeavors.

Training:
Training this month consisted of monthly truck checks, NFPA 1981 and 1982, Search and Rescue, Mass Casualty
Incidents and Highway Traffic Safety.

Repairs Completed:
Tender 3 is back in service as of 11/29/18. We are still hoping to be able to replace this apparatus in the near future and
have some quotes back for refurbishing it with a new chassis and keeping the old tank as well as full replacement.

Station Maintenance:
Nothing to report

Budget/Purchasing over $2.500.00:
We are requesting to purchase a new flat bed for Grass Rig 4. The grass rig was involved in a single vehicle

accident on 11/11/2018. The truck was hauling the Air Trailer to a structure fire and road conditions were very
poor. The trailer came around on the driver and jack-knifed into the truck causing damage to both the truck and




trailer. We have a quote of $3000.00 to repair the bed on the truck and have quotes for a flat bed replacement of
$2450.00. We were informed by the body shop that the current bed is starting to rot on the crossmembers and
likely will need repair or replacement very soon.




HOV/30/2018/FRE 27:17 AM Northwest Kent Mech. FAY No. 616 696 9327 Item %“J”

Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.

Commercial ® Industrial e Institutional
P.O. Box 216K = 4095 16 Mile Road
Cedar Springs, MI 49319
(616) 696-9026 » Fax {616) 696-9327
www.nwikentmech.com

November 30, 2018

Mr. Bill Stanek

Big Rapids Twp.
14212 Northland Dr.
Big Rapids, MI 49307

RE: Monthly Lift Station Report

Dear Bill,
November was another rather quiet month for the lift stations. We had very few calls this month.

Jim was called out a couple times to Industrial Park for a temp alarm, for some reason the heater

was off. We may have to switch out the GFI receptacles for new ones. Otherwise, not much else
happened.

Overall, the lift stations are functioning properly.

Sincerely,

Todd Shank
Northwest Kent Machanical Co.



Item “K”

Big Rapids Charter Township Industrial Park Water Treatment Plant Monthly Report

November 2018

All operations at the plant are normal. Only one call out from Sensaphone because it went offline,
quickly came back online and no other problems. Let Perry at Township Fire know that all hydrants
were flushed and barrel pumped down so they don’t freeze. Normal plant generator checks all
good. Maintaining a chlorine residual of around .35 parts per million {(mg/l} leaving plant for dis-
infection. Will be needing to order more Hach Chlorine Analyzer chemical reagents sometime in
December. All electronics and variable frequency drives working good. All other electronics , pumps,

motors, valves and well pump number 2 working good. Regular snow removal and shoveling, thanks

to Brandon for plowing.



Item “L”

sueervisorstanek@bigragidstownshiE.net

From: Mary Hively <maryk@chartermi.net>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 3:18 PM

To: ‘Rene Fountain'; glgawne@gmail.com; 'Brandon Maneke'; ‘Gordon Telfer’;
supervisorstanek@bigrapidstownship.net; maryk@chartermi.net

Subject: cemetery minutes Nov 13, 2018

Highland View Cemetery Advisory Committee
Big Rapids Charter Township
Minutes: November 13, 2018

Attending: Bill Stanek, Gordon Telfer, RoseMary Jennings, Brandon Maneke, Mary Hively

Meeting called to order: By Chairperson Gordon Telfer at 2:10 pm at Big Rapids Township Hall. Secretary
minutes accepted by majority vote.

Announcements: The next scheduled meeting of the Cemetery Advisory Committee will be held on Tuesday,
April 30, 2019 at 2pm in the Township Hall. An Ad hoc meeting may be called during the interim of December
2018 through April 2019 should any Cemetery Committee member desire to do so.

Old Business: None

New Business: The 1921 Building & Task Force Committee has collected approximately $40,000 in pledges.
The committee is in the process of applying for grants with Trans Canada, Walmart, Lowes, Meijers, and a
$5000 grant from the Mecosta County Foundation.

State of the Cemetery: Grounds Manager, Brandon Maneke reports the fall leaf removal is near completion;
Brandon met his target date of mid-November. The Career Center once again volunteered 100+ students for one
day and FSU supplied the rakes. A 5-year old lawn mower is leaking considerable amount of oil from the crank
case. Mower is to be inspected by State Street Hardware with great possibility of needed replacement of same
lawn mower in the spring of 2019. MTA cemetery authority Cindy Dodge toured Highland View Cemetery in
October and declared our monuments and terrain of our cemetery to be beautiful.

Green Burials: Brandon Maneke inquired of both Mohnke Funeral Home and Daggett-Gilbert Funeral Home,
whether they had any future interest or consideration of involvement with Green Burials should they come to
pass in Highland View Cemetery. Mike Mohnke said, “No.” Daggett-Gilbert Funeral Home said they’ve had
two inquiries over the past few years; they are interested in concept of green burials, but not yet a definite yes in
the providing of green burial service to the population.

Goals of Highland View Cemetery Committee for the Year 2019:

1) Scattering of Ashes- Develop a defined area within Highland View Cemetery for sole purpose of scattering
ashes. Possibly erect a monument whereby names of the deceased are proclaimed.

2) Promote salvaging/rebuilding of 1921 brick building located at entrance to Highland View. The
purpose/design of the building will allow an area for reflection, also storage of cremains/urns/columbarium,
Promote Year 2021 as official 100-year “Centennial Celebration”

3) Clean & Preserve existing gravestones. Organize and instruct volunteers under the tutorage of Gary Gawne



**Unless otherwise notified, the Next Meeting of the Cemetery Committee will be held at 2PM on Tuesday,
April 30, 2019 at Big Rapids Township Hall. Our meetings are normally held on the second Tuesday of every
month. As of May 2018 there will be no future cemetery meetings held during the months of December,
January, February and March. The April 2019 meeting will be held on the last Tuesday of April. No May 2019
meeting.

Respectively submitted, Mary K. Hively, Secretary



Item “M?”

Highlandview Development Committee Minutes

Wednesday, November 7, 2018, 5 pm Warba Law, 115 Ives Ave., Big Rapids

v.

Call to order: Tom called the meeting to order at 5 p.m.

Progress with solicitation: Report experiences and conclusions per our list. Identify
solicitation opportunities that can be done in the next two months. Tom noted that
he contacted Jane Rogers Johansen who indicated interest. Brandon commented
that the latest article in the Pioneer garnered at least one donation by check and
also that Mike Mohnke has indicated that the Mecosta County Community
Foundation would forward funds in the amount of $2500. Trans-Canada has
declined our grant request. Jeanette noted that she has scheduled two meetings at
WalMart but that the manager did not keep these appointments. She will focus on
corporate process rather than continue to act locally. In all, it appears that we have
grants, pledges and gifts in the approximate amount of $40,000.

Determine added actions and resources required:

a. Mailing or contact with families-status of mailing: completed with one or two
responses so far

b. Grant projects: Jeanette and Tom: as noted above

¢. Future opportunities:

1. Public campaign: 450 gifts of $100, 900 gifts of $50. Discussion resulted
in continuation of current practice. A public campaign would be difficult
at this time but may prove necessary if no progress as of spring 2019,

2. Civic groups and veterans: AmVets, Eagles, Lions, Legion, DAR. Tom and
others will pursue as they can, but most groups do not include our
project in their missions. Still a viable means for getting the word out.

3. Seek alternative grant prospects: MTA, USDA. Bill agreed to pursue with
representatives. MTA Rep has toured and photographed Highlandview.

4, Present opportunities to municipalities for added consideration: Most
vested interest, most oversight, most opportunity to fine-tune bids and
phase project. Deferred until we are sure that major gifts are all in.

Adjournment: Next meeting at 5 p.m. January 9, at Warba Law.

Happy Thanksgiving, Merry Christmas and the best of the holiday season to all!

Submitted by Tom Hogenson



Unapproved PCMts 11/13/2018
Paoa 1

MINUTES item “N”
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION

Tuesday, November 13, 2018 --- 7:30 p.m.
Mecosta County Services Building, 14485 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Ml 49307

. CALL TO ORDER: 7:30 P.M.
Chairman Amanda Wethington called the regular meeting of the Big Rapids Charter Township
Planning Commission to order at the Mecosta County Service Building Conference room on
Tuesday, November 13, 2018 at 7:30 p.m.

Il. ROLL CALL:
Present: Zach Cook, Mary Davis, Bob Hampson, Gordon Oliver, Mark Sweppenheiser and
Amanda Wethington. Carman Bean was excused. The record shows a quorum is present.
Also Present: Zoning Administrator and Recording Secretary, Brent Mason.

lll. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:
Mrs. Wethington asked if any of the Commission members had known conflicts of interest with
any item on the agenda for this meeting. No one indicated that a confiict of interest existed.

IV. MINUTES:
Mrs. Wethington asked the Commission to review the minutes of the October 9, 2018 regular
meeting. Mr. Sweppenheiser made a motion to approve the October 9, 2018 minutes as
submitted. Mrs. Davis seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion
passed unanimously with six ayes.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment.

VI. PUBLIC HEARING ON SUP 18-003: Rieth-Riley Mining Application.
Mrs. Wethington called the Public Hearing to order at 7:32 p.m. for SUP 18-003, Rieth-Riley
Construction’s request to operate a gravel mine on property they own at 18220 Taft Road in
Big Rapids Township. Gary Schenk, representing Rieth-Riley spoke first regarding the
application and the proposed operation. The parcel is approximately 40 acres in size and
gravel mining will take place in two phases on a total of 22.4 acres. Approximately 800,000
tons of material will be extracted. Over 90% of that material will be used by Rieth-Riley for
road construction at their Big Rapids plant. Each phase will be a separate and distinct phase,
but when the entire mining operation is completed, their will be an approximately 15-acre lake
near the center of the property and five to seven residential lots on the property, which are
permitted by the zoning ordinance in the Agricultural district. This is in line with the township’s
master plan, which shows this area as future residential use. There will be a 150-foot setback
around the entire site with a 40-foot-wide by 10-foot-tall berm to control access, noise and
dust. There has already been a permanent fence constructed around the property. Mr.
Schenk gave a brief overview of why Rieth-Riley needs this material now due to the closing of
a major gravel pit that they have been mining for the past 15 years, and that their existing mine
in Paris is also running out of the material that they need. This material is required for road
construction in the state and the increase in tax dollars for roads and bridges is increasing the
demand for this material. Rieth-Riley has a substantial commitment to the Big Rapids area



Unapproved PCMts 11/13/2018
Page 2

and provides 25 direct jobs and many indirect jobs through other contractors. The Big Rapids
office is the district office for West Central Michigan.

The proposed plan is very similar to the project presented and approved in 2003. It meets all
the requirements of the ordinance as confirmed by the township engineer’s review. Rieth-Riley
has taken care of verifying that they checked all the boxes required to meet the zoning
ordinance requirements. They do accept and will agree to all the proposed conditions that are
required for a mining operation. The only major change is the location of the access driveway.
The proposed access is now along the east side of the property and will access M-20 at the
corner of 180%™ Avenue and Taft Road. This road was previously used to access a former
gravel pit adjacent to this proposed site. The appropriate driveway permits have been
obtained, and this drive will be paved to reduce noise and dust. The roadway will be easy to
keep swept and clean, diminishing the amount of material that might get deposited on the
public roadways from the trucks leaving the site. They have contacted the neighbors to the
east in Colfax Township and they are satisfied with this solution for dust and noise. This
location is much better than having the trucks enter M-20 directly from the existing property
driveway, west of the corner. This will provide for better site lines for the trucks entering the M-
20 traffic and provide for a smoother operation. Traffic has been locked at and they don't
believe that this will increase traffic congestion at ali. The haul route will be the same, running
along M-20 to the west, then north on Business route 131 and east on 19 Mile Road to their
plant. Noise control is a big concern and they will take noise attenuating and dust control
measures very seriously. They want to minimize the impact on the neighbors.

Mr. Schenk continued by stating that this area has remained pretty much the same since the
2003 permit was issued. He doesn't believe that this request will create any greater impact
than the approved project would have in 2003. Operationally, they will start in the center of the
site and work down to the floor of the material, then work out to the sides of the site. This will
essential cause them to be operating in a bow! that will be enclosed by the berm. They will be
using state of the art equipment that produces less noise than in the past.

There is a wetland in the Northwest corner of the site, and they will not disturb that wetland.
Mr. Schenk has heard that there is a concern about the water wells in the area. Their
excavation will probably be in the range of about 20 feet deep. There may be areas where it
goes deeper when the material is deeper, but they would not anticipate being over 40 feet
deep. The lake will be formed by water that comes out of the sandstone that is there. They
are not punching into aquifers. There will not be any chemicals used on the site. They will
make the same offer that they made in 2003. If somebody comes to them with evidence that
what they are doing has impacted their well, we will replace the well. They acknowledged that
wells get old and fail, so if someone comes to them with evidence that their well failed because
of something Rieth-Riley did, they will replace the well. If this needs to be a condition of the
permit, the will accept it just as they did in 2003.

Equipment on site initially will be a bulldozer and a scraper to remove the overburden and build
the berm. The actual excavation will be accomplished with a front-end loader, and a second
front-end loader during the times that they are processing material in the center of the site.
They anticipate that they will have the material removed from the site before the end of the 10-
year SUP period. They realize that they have to reapply every 2 years, and feel that is a good
system for checks and balances. They will not be using any potable water on site and will not
be taking any water from the site. They will not be using any chemicals on the site. The
previous permanent structures from this property have been removed and Rieth-Riley will not






